

Mr Neale Hogarth
Operations Director
Bettergrow Pty Ltd
48 Industry Road
VINEYARD 2765

25/01/2021

Dear Mr Hogarth

**Bettergrow Resource Recovery Facility Wetherill Park (SSD-7401-Mod-1)
Request for Additional Information**

I refer to the proposed modification for the Bettergrow Resource Recovery Facility Wetherill Park (SSD-7401-Mod-1). The Department has received advice from the Environment, Energy and Science (EES) group regarding the requirement for a Biodiversity Development Assessment Report (BDAR). After careful consideration, the Department is requesting that you provide a BDAR in accordance with the *Biodiversity Conservation Act 2016*.

The Department has also sought advice from Fairfield City Council (Council) and the Environment Protection Authority (EPA) regarding the Response to Submissions report. The advice from Council and the EPA will be provided upon receipt and the Department requests you provide a response to any additional matters raised.

If you have any questions, please contact Bianca Thornton, who can be contacted on (02) 8217 2040 or via email at bianca.thornton@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



William Hodgkinson
Team Leader
Industry Assessments